



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

8BC-EUR-2131 license Eureka

Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC) <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca> Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 11:37 AM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Alix Rive <Alix.Rive@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Brad Overton <Brad.Overton@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, "Huguet, Tyler" <tyler.huguet@aecom.com>, "Baker, Nadia" <Nadia.Baker@aecom.com>, "Radovan, Rock (ECCC)" <Rock.Radovan@ec.gc.ca>, "Mulholland, Greg (ECCC)" <greg.mulholland@ec.gc.ca>

Dear Assol,

Thank you for your email.

In addition to there not being any effluent discharge from the greywater exfiltration trench, we verified with our engineers and the sludge generated will actually be in the Septic tank, not the exfiltration trench. There will be no sludge collected in the exfiltration trench. The sludge from the tank will be in the order of 200 liters per year and will be handled by dewatering and decanting. The sludge will be shipped off-site or put through the incinerator toilets in concentrated form.

Essentially this means that EUR-9 monitoring point for sludge is also not applicable.

Can this be corrected in the amendment?

Thank you,

Jean-Philippe Cloutier-Dussault

Gestionnaire immobilier, Directions des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la sécurité

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@ec.gc.ca / Tél. : 514-641-8753

Property Manager, Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@ec.gc.ca / Tel. : 514-641-8753

De : Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Envoyé : 16 juin 2022 17:34

À : Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC) <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>

Cc : Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Alix Rive <Alix.Rive@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Brad Overton <Brad.Overton@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>; Huguet, Tyler <tyler.huguet@aecom.com>; Baker, Nadia <Nadia.Baker@aecom.com>; Radovan, Rock (ECCC) <Rock.Radovan@ec.gc.ca>; Mulholland, Greg (ECCC) <greg.mulholland@ec.gc.ca>

Objet : Re: 8BC-EUR-2131 license Eureka

Hello,

Please see the response below in blue.

Best regards,

[Redacted signature]

[Quoted text hidden]